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MEMORANDUM FOR: William E. Cline, Chief

Emergency Preparedness Section

FROM; Ronald R. Marston, Radiation Specialist
Emergency Preparedness Section

SUBJECT: EMERGENCY PLAN REVIEW - REVISION 15, ST. LUCIE NUCLEAR PLANT
DOCKET NQS. 50-335 and 50-389

I. Background

II.

I1I1.

cc:

The licensee submitted Revision 15, dated January 1, 1985, to the Plant St.
Lucie Radiological Emergency Plan. The change included updates of Letter
of Agreement with INPO, St. Lucie County - Fort ’'ierce Fire District, and
the Martin County Sheriff's Department. Since these updates do not change
the support offered, they will nct be discussed further.

Evaluation of Substantive Changes

The only substantive changes in this revision were deletion of all
reference to REEF Associates, Inc., of Mount Sinai Medical Center in Miami
Beach, and the addition of references to and agreements with Findeiss,
Haeck, Westmark and Creed, Inc., of Lawnwood Medical Center, Fort Pierce,
Florida. This represents a change in the primary medical support facility
for accidents involving radiation or contamination.

Comment :

This revision updates the Plan to reflect the existence of a new contractor

for medical support. This change does not decrease the effectiveness of
the Plan.

Summary and Conclusion

Based on the review of Revision 15 of the Plant St. Lucie REP, the reviewer
determined that the changes are consistent with the programs for

10 CFR 50.54(q), 10 CFR 50.47(b), 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, and Section II, of
NUREG-0654. The letter to the licensee should reflect this.
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Ronald R. Mars%n

D. Collins
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